July 11, 2003

MEMORANDUM TO: William Dean, Assistant for Operations
Office of the Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Glenn M. Tracy, Director IRA/
Division of Nuclear Security
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response

SUBJECT: NUCLEAR SECURITY AND INCIDENT RESPONSE PRESENTATION
DURING THE NETHERLANDS BILATERAL PHYSICAL PROTECTION
VISIT, JULY 10-11, 2003

In accordance with Management Directive 3.9 and subsequent Office of the Executive Director
of Operations guidance, information is provided below regarding a presentation to be made
while on foreign travel. The presentation does not involve policy issues. This information is for
your transmittal to Commissioner Assistants for information.

Meeting: Interagency bilateral physical protection visit to The Netherlands. Meetings with
the Nuclear Safety Department, Ministry of Housing, Spacial Planning and the
Environment. Sites visit to Petten reactor.

Place: Petten, The Netherlands

Dates: July 10-11, 2003

Author: Andrew Rayland, NSIR/DNS

Title: Ensuring the Security of Nuclear Facilities

cc: Roy P. Zimmerman, NSIR
Michael F. Weber, NSIR

CONTACT:  Andy Rayland, NSIR/DNS
(301) 415-8102
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